Appendix C

Stone, Derek

From: Love, Michelle

Sent: 22 April 2015 14:16

To: Maidment, Hazel

Subject: RE: AMENITY ON THE HIGHWAY LICENCE - SMILE 49 MARMION ROAD

SOUTHSEA POS5 2AT - UNIFORM REF: 15/02548/AMENIT

Thank you for these Hazel, | would not be able to support this application as there is insufficient room on the
footway as per the policy.

Kind Regards

Michelle

From: Maidment, Hazel

Sent: 22 April 2015 10:49

To: Love, Michelle

Subject: RE: AMENITY ON THE HIGHWAY LICENCE - SMILE 49 MARMION ROAD SOUTHSEA PO5 2AT - UNIFORM
REF: 15/02548/AMENIT

Hi Michelle
I am back from leave today!
| have attached Jason's photo's for you.

Hazel

From: Love, Michelle

Sent: 15 April 2015 10:32

To: Maidment, Hazel

Subject: RE: AMENITY ON THE HIGHWAY LICENCE - SMILE 49 MARMION ROAD SOUTHSEA PO5 2AT - UNIFORM
REF: 15/02548/AMENIT

Hi Hazel,
| am just back from leave and the time frame for responses was yesterday, was the footway measured?
Thanks

Michelle

From: Maidment, Hazel

Sent: 31 March 2015 14:07

To: Love, Michelle

Cc: Shepherd, Tracey; Perryman, Gina; Griffin, Marc; Turton, Pam

Subject: RE: AMENITY ON THE HIGHWAY LICENCE - SMILE 49 MARMION ROAD SOUTHSEA PO5 2AT - UNIFORM
REF: 15/02548/AMENIT

Hi Michelle

Unfortunately, we do not have any available this week to go and measure the footway - if you can wait till next week
| can ask Jason or Kevin to pop down and measure up?



Hazel

From: Love, Michelle

Sent: 31 March 2015 13:50

To: Maidment, Hazel

Cc: Shepherd, Tracey; Perryman, Gina; Griffin, Marc; Turton, Pam

Subject: RE: AMENITY ON THE HIGHWAY LICENCE - SMILE 49 MARMION ROAD SOUTHSEA PO5 2AT - UNIFORM
REF: 15/02548/AMENIT

Hi Hazel,

Can you confirm what the width of available footway is please? The amenity space requested is 900mm but as this
café is 3 premises down from Lou Lou's where there is only 1.9m of available footway | would think this premises
has the same.

Under the Amenities Policy and Transport and Environment Officer recommendations there needs to be 1.8m clear
footway available at all times.

Kind Regards

Michelle

From: Maidment, Hazel
Sent: 31 March 2015 11:49
To:

Subject: AMENITY ON THE HIGHWAY LICENCE - SMILE 49 MARMION ROAD SOUTHSEA PO5 2AT - UNIFORM REF:
15/02548/AMENIT

| am writing to advise you that | have received an application from the proprietor of the above
premises for permission to continue to provide highway amenities outside the premises.

The amenities consist of tables and chairs and are placed on the highway from 09:00 until 18:00
everyday.

The amenities have not changed or altered since last years application and the purpose of this
email is to enquire if you have any objections to the renewal of the licence for a further one year
period.

If I do not hear from you by 14 April 2015 | will assume you have no adverse comments to make
and | will issue the licence.

Thank you.

Hazel Maidment
Licensing Assistant
Portsmouth City Council
Civic Offices

Guildhall Square
Portsmouth

PO1 2AL

T: 023 9283 4572

F: 023 9283 4811

E:
www.portsmouth.gov.uk






